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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 9:57 AM

To: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: Please advise pre-accident market value for GBE3251Y ; Sompo ref :
CMTD1904447

Dear Pau Loong,

The market value for GBE 3251Y is $38k - $40k(est) as at September 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 5:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Please advise pre-accident market value for GBE3251Y ; Sompo ref : CMTD1904447

Importance: High

Dear M/s LKK AUTO,
With reference to the captioned and email below, we would appreciate your advice for market value, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D: 6329 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

¢ Download on the

@& App Store

Download now @ or
LEor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 5:01 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: Please advise pre-accident market value for GBE3251Y ; Sompo ref:
CMTD1904447

Attachments: CMTD1904447 - PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - GBE3251Y.pdf

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
P/ INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG
¢  Download on 1he

% CLTION
Download now @ ' App Sto:e or F’ G°°9!€P‘3Y

1For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong
Sent: Friday, 27 September, 2019 4:38 PM
Subject: Please advise pre-accident market value for GBE3251Y ; Sompo ref : CMTD1904447

Dear Sir / Madam,

With reference to the captioned, we enclose the copy of the LTA rebate and we would appreciate your assistance to
advise the pre-accident market value, thank you.

Best Regards
Gnoh Pau Loong



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Origihal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Sep 2019
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Company
474W

GBE3251Y

No

110ct 2019

NISSAN

NV200 1.6AT 2WD

Black

2015

HR16039251D

VM20082746

$15,249.00

27 Oct 2015
AT Qst 2015

To
\$763.00

No

$0.00

26 Oct 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$50,002.00

$30,202.00

$30,202.00

OK




HEL_ANMNMAIKIL.LCUM Login  Sign up

- New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

%NVZOO | Price Range 7L. [Vlijépreciation ¥ |,,29,1,,5,,,,,, - " I\-'Githlefl'Eeii'j &

iome » Used Cars » Think One Automabile & Trading » Nissan NV200 1.6A

Nissan NV200 1.6A

Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

e P

i | P U
\DEALER),

]£ Think One Automobile

Price $38,500 Lifespan 06-Jul-2035
Depreciation $6,680 fyr Reg Date 07-Jul-2015
View models with similar depre (5yrs 9mths Sdays COE left)
Mileage 155,764 km (36.8k /fyr) Manufactured 2015
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $8,763 as of today (change) oMV $14,436
COE $15,195 ARF $722
Engine Cap 1,597 cc No. of Owners /1
Curb Weight 1,220 kg Location Map
Type of Vehicle Van Shortlist Compare Add note
Report Error More Actions

Features
View specs of the Nissan NV200 (2011)

Sefler Information

Beseription Company Think One Automobile &
7/15 Nissan NV200 1.6 Auto, Nice Grey Colour And Number Plate, 100% Loan Available. Trading
» dealer's pricelist
Category » 52 vehs sold | 119 vehs available
Address 20 Ubi Road 4
Status : !
Search cars nearby this location
Available
Location Think One Building
Resources Office No 65553300
m Car Valuation - Free Contact Sheila 9391196¢
el Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started Person(s) Wong 9688430!
Henry 9674184.

ﬁ Vehicle Evaluation
remcir asecen Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

ssted on: 01-Aug-2019 | Last Updated on: 01-Aug-2019
1t Payment

Transfer Fee $25

Down $3,850 (change} Maximum 90% Loan



